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may be removed by a quit-claim deed 
to the school district as Section 16-804, 
R. C. M., 1947, provides that a county 
has the power "4. To make such orders 
for the disposition or use of its prop­
erty as the interests of its inhabitants 
require.'" Such a deed would not be a 
sale of real property within the mean­
ing of Section 16-1009, R. C. M., 194i, 
as the county does not have an interest 
that could be sold. Clarification of the 
record by the quit claim deed would 
be in the best interest of the inhabitants 
of the county. 

It is therefore my opinion that the 
notation on one block of a plat of an 
addition to a town or city, "Proposed 
High School Site," made at the time 
of filing and recording of the plat con­
stitutes a dedication for school pur­
poses and a conveyance to an exist.ng 
school district of the area so marked 
on the plat. 

Opinion No. 16. 

County Officers-Overtime, Compen­
sation for Vacations-Compensation 

For Time Not Taken. 

HELD: An elected county official 
may not receive additional compensa­
tion for vacation time not taken. 

An elected county official may not 
receive additional compensation for 
overtime spent in performing official 
duties. 

Mr. Manuel J. Roth 
County Attorney 
Garfield County 
] ordan, Montana 

Dear Mr. Roth: 

April 6, 1953. 

You have requested that I issue an 
official opinion on the following Ques­
tions: 

1. "Mayan elected county official 
receive additional compensation for 
vacation time not taken? 

2. "Mayan elected county official 
receive additional compensation for 
overtime spent in performing the 
duties which attach to the office?" 

At the outset I wish to emphasize 
that this opinion refers only to el,e.!;ted 
county officials and is not to be con-

strued as applying to county emoloy­
ees. Chapter 131, Laws of 1949. as 
amended by Chapter 152, Laws of 1951. 
provides for vacation leave for state, 
county and city employees. Section 
7 of the 1949 Act declares: 

"The term 'employee' as used here­
in. does not refer to or include elect­
ed state, county, or city officials. or 
school teachers." 

See, also: Volume 24, Opinic)I1s of 
the Attorney General, Opinion Num­
ber 1. 

There is no statute which provides 
that a county official may receive ad­
ditional compensation for vacation time 
not taken; nor, do the statutes provide 
that a county official may receive a.d­
ditional compensation for overtime 
spent in performing official duties. 
Therefore, the rule, "what is not by 
law imposed as expenses upon a county 
is not a charge against it" aoplies. 
(Wade vs. Lewis and Clark County, 
24 Mont. 335, 61 Pac. 879; In re 
Hyde, 73 Mont. 363, 236 Pac. 248.) 

In IS Opinions of Attorney General 
278, No. 398, this office ruled: 

"While there is no express orovi­
sion in our statutes relating to vaca­
tions it is my opinion that an offic.er 
or deputy whose office is determined 
by law and whose salary is fixed bv 
law, which the commissioners' have 
no right to increase or diminish 
should be permitted to take a reason~ 
able vacation for recreation or for 
the benefit of his health at a time 
when the work in the office will oer­
mit it with no additional cost or loss 
to the county. Apparently this h-as 
been the custom for many years in 
many counties." 

I reaffirm this holding. 

. Our Supreme Court, in discussing a 
related problem in Brannin vs. Sweet 
Grass County, 88 Mont. 412, 415. 293 
Pac. 970. announced: 

"Where the salary or compensa­
tion of a county official is definitely 
fixed by law, it is generally held that 
such sum is integ.ded to include his 
entire official remuneration and to 
preclude extra charges for any serv­
ices whatsoever, unless it is clear that 
the statute contemplated and intended 
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additional compensation for certain 
extra services .. .' (15 <;:. J. p. 497) 
And .the- officer should be able to 
show not only that the services we_re 
performed for the county as s~ch of­
ficer. but also a statute or constitu­
tional provision authorizing the oar­
ticular services in question, in fClrce 
at the time the services were per­
formed or else a contract th~refor 
authorized by law. (Citing authoritv) 
At a very early date (1874) this court 
declared the correct governing orin­
ciple, viz.: that 'If the statute has not 
conferred the right to compensation. 
the court does not possess it bv im­
plication, and cannot enforce it. f9r 
that would be to violate the law in­
stead of enforcing it'." (Citing au­
thority.) 

Therefore, in the question which vou 
have presented, the county offit:,ial 
must point to a particular statute or 
constitutional provision which oermits 
elected county officials to accumulate 
vacation le'ave, and to collect comoen­
satiOli for 'overtime spent in discharg­
ing the duties of the office, before the 
county commissioners have the right 
to honor such claims. 

I wish to further point out that any 
other holding would seriously imoair 
the financial stability of the county in­
asmuch as it would be impossi,ble to 
budget for such charges. (See Sec­
tion 16-1901 et seq., R.C.M., 1947.) 

It· is therefore my opinion that a_n 
elected county official may not rec~ive 
additional compensation for vacation 
time not taken. 

It is further my opinion tbat an 
elected county official may not receive 
additional compensation for overtime 
spent in performing official duties. 

Opinion No. 17. 

County Officers-Vacations - County 
commissioners' - Powers of Counjy 
Commissioners - Salary For Va­

cations - Leave of Absence. 

HELD: The county commissiol}~rs 
may grant a duly elected county officer 
a sixty day leave of absence. 

When the county commissioners. in 
their discretion. grant such a leave of 
absence, the officer receiving the leave 
is entitled to the salary which attache.s 
to his office. 

Mr. Gordon T. White 
County Attorney 
Valley County 
Glasgow, Montana 

Dear Mr. White: 

April 10, 1953. 

\' ou have requested my opinion QIl 

the following questions: 

1. .. May the board of count.,y com­
missioner" grant a sixty (60) day 
leave without pay to a duly c1e<:!:~d 
county otficer for purposes of a v,wa­
tion outside the state of .Montana?" 

2. "May the board of county com­
mIssioners provide for a sixty (iQ) 
day leave of absence witn pay duri!lJ:( 
the entire period of absence, for ~ilid 
duly elected county officer for 0_111'­
poses of a vacation outside the state 
of Montana?" 

Basically your question involves two 
problems: 1. May the county com­
missioners grant a sixty (60) day 
leave of absence? And, 2. If so, is 
the leave to be with or without pay? 

Section 16-2417, R.C.M., 1947. pro­
vides: 

"A county officer must in no case, 
other than herein specified, absent 
himself from the state for a period 
of more than sixty days, and for no 
period longer than five (5) days with­
out the consent of the board of county 
commissioners, and if he does so ab­
sent himself he forfeits his office; 
provided, however, the sheriff, under­
sheriff, or deputy sheriffs of any 
county may absent themselves from 
the state, with the permission of the 
board of county commissioners for 
a period of more than sixty day~ fOl­
the sole purpose of attending a reco..g­
nized and accredited law enforcement 
training school without effecting for­
feiture of their offices." 

Therefore, in view of the above 
statute, a count?, officer may leav_e .the 
state for a penod of sixty (60) days 
upon receiving the consent of the 
county commissioners. 

There is no specific statute authoriz­
ing vacations for elected county of­
ficials. However, this office in 5 
Opinions of the Attorney General. p. 
584, ruled: 
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